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TO:  API Specification 2C Monogram Licensees 

API Specification 2C Applicants 
API Auditors 

 
FROM: Don Whittaker, Manager – Monogram Program/APIQR 
 
DATE: April, 2012 
 
RE:  API Spec 2C, 7th Edition 
 
It is our pleasure to announce that API Spec 2C, 7th Edition has been published. 
 
Please note that this document will require your review and attention. Your facility should 
ensure that all revisions are incorporated into your quality management system and that 
affected personnel are trained in the new requirements. Additionally, please evaluate the 
effectiveness of all training provided and ensure all personnel are competent to perform the 
required activities. This should be completed prior to the specification’s effective date and your 
next scheduled audit. Please be advised that this new edition will contain changes that will 
most likely effect your current Quality Management System. 
 
In order to assist you with the implementation of any new requirements, please click on the 
following link to purchase the new specification: http://www.techstreet.com/apigate.html. 
 
The publication date for this document is March 2012 with an effective implementation date of 
September 1, 2012. 
 
If you should have technical questions regarding the contents of this specification, please send 
all inquiries to standards@api.org. 
 
For inquiries about your API Monogram License(s) or API Monogram requirements, please 
contact certification@api.org. 
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